From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: EOIA@pcgus.com
Subject: your public records request
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 11:04:59 AM

Dear Carrie Kaplowitz,

Thank you for your public records request dated March 8, 2023, in which you request records “...in
response to a procurement for the State of Vermont — Vermont Chief Information Officer/Secretary
of the Agency of Digital Services. The procurement is identified as Statement of Work (SOW) Request
for Proposal (RFP) — Integrated Eligibility and Enrollment (IE&E) Infrastructure Support issued on
October 24, 2022.” Please note that the Attorney General’s Office is not the custodian of the
records you seek. Please contact the Agency of Digital Services linked here:
https://digitalservices.vermont.gov/about-us/public-records-requests-and-statewide-database

Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers


mailto:Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov
mailto:FOIA@pcgus.com
https://digitalservices.vermont.gov/about-us/public-records-requests-and-statewide-database

